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SOME HISTORY OF HARTLEY
The building of the Victoria Pass in 1823 opened the way for road travel to the gold fields and pastoral lands to the west. In 1837 the stone court house in Hartley was built to service the new police district.  It was to cater for the growing population west of the Blue Mountains.In 1840 there were three inns in the village which served as staging post between Bathurst and Sydney when prisoners were being taken from the Gold Fields to Sydney.

At this time residents built slab huts and produced potatoes, wheat and hay for the horses and stock on their journey west.  There was plenty of work for people such as carpenters, wheelwrights, shepherds and labourers.

In 1842 St.Bernards R.C. Church was built and a small school opened in1855: there were 37 pupils in attendance.  By 1860, this number had decreased as the St. Johns Church of England had also opened a school in the village.  In 1857 the Kerosene Hotel was built and became the most  popular  Inn in the district.In 1865 Shale Oil mining had begun in the valley.  In 1868 the railway had reached Mt. Victoria and enabled the rail line to descend to Lithgow. This enabled coal from Lithgow and Wallerawang, and the shale oil products to be transported to Sydney. In 1868 a Public School was opened at Hartley. The Hartley school operated except for 2 years during WW 2.
